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Further to my call to you on the 12th June I confirm I received a further telephone call that
day from the solicitors acting for the Health Authority. They have confirmed that they have
the records but that they are that voluminous it is taking them some time to copy them. I
have written to them asking them to let us have a note of the charge and records within the

next 14 days.

I confirm that I have written to the AVMA organisation to obtain the name of an expert
haematologist and/or hepatologist with a view to progressing matters once the records have

been received.

I have diaried my file for the end of the month and no doubt you will contact me if by that
time you have not received the legal aid refund.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

STEPHEN IRVING & CO.,

Also at: 45 Breck Road, Anfield, Liverpool, Merseyside L4 2QS. Telephone: 0151-260 0020
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